COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE
INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 25,2018
TO: Theodore Lipscomb, Sr., Chairperson, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Chief Judge Maxine Aldridge White

SUBJECT: Request for authorization for the Chief Judge to issue a contract with
JusticePoint, Inc in the amount of $221,605 — Action Item

BACKGROUND

On September 30, 2015 Milwaukee County received from the Bureau of Justice
Assistance a Justice Reinvestment Initiative: Assessment Technical Assistance
and Maximizing Local Reforms: Maximizing Local Reforms (Award Number:
2015-ZB-BX-0004) grant in the amount of $281,185. JusticePoint was awarded
the Central Liaison Unit contract through a competitive RFP (# 9816003) process.
JusticePoint will hire: 1 FTE Central Liaison Unit Case Manager, 1 FTE Pretrial
Investigator, and .5 FTE Peer Support Specialist to support the grant. The contract
will be for 18 months.

RECOMMENDATION
The Chief Judge recommends that the contract be issued with JusticePoint, under
the grant be authorized.

Prepared by: Stephanie Garbo, Judicial Operations Manager
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Cc:  Supervisor James Schmitt, Chairperson, Committee on Finance and Audit
Chris Abele, County Executive
Scott B. Manske, Comptroller
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board
Raisa Koltun, Chief of Staff, Office of the County Executive
Teig Whaley-Smith, Director, Department of Administrative Services
Steve Cady, Research and Policy Director, Research Services Division, Office of the
Comptroller
Erica Hayden, Research and Policy Analyst, Research Services Division, Office of the
Comptroller
Janelle Jensen, Legislative Services Division Manager, Office of the County Clerk




